NITED NATIONS NATIONS UNIES ' UNRESCTICTED

CONOMIC CONSEIL © . Bc.6/sR.2
AND | ECONOMIQUE 26 July 19
OCIAL COUNCIL . ET SOCIAL ORIGINAL:ENGLISH

/ ) ~ Dual Distribution for Council Menbors

ECONOMIC COMMITTEE
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE  TWENTYTHIRD MEETING

Held at the Palals des Nations, Geneva, .
Monday, 26 July 1948 at 10 a.n.

Ghairman: N © Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile)
Australia Mr. PLIMSOLL
Brazii T Mr. WONIZ
Byelorussian Soviet :
..Socielist Republic Mr, SMOLYAR
Cenala : Mr. WILGRESS
Chile - - Mr. VALENZUELA
China | Mr. HSIAQ
Dennmark _ i Mr. IVERSEN
France - Mr. LAMARLE
Lebanon | . Mr. MIKAOUI
Netherlands - Mr. RIEMENS
New Zoaland " Miss HAMPTON
Poland - Mr. RUDZINSKI
Turkey - Mr. SARPER
Union of Soviet ‘ _
8ocialist Republics Mr. MOROZOV
United Kingdom - " Mr. PHILLIPS
United States of America Mr. STINEBOWER

Venezuela . : Mr. 4dt'ASCOLI

N.B. Will delegates who wish to have corrections made to the
_____-—-——2quggjgzscord please submit such corrections in writing
IRECE retariat, Room C-436, within 24 hours of distri-
bution of {the Summary Record. , ‘

AUG 10 1248

UNITED NATIONS

ARCHIVES —l 29 P




B/ AC.6/SR.23

page 2

Represcentatives of Specialized Agenci.s:

International Civil Aviation

Organization

World Health Orgnization

Scerctariat:

Mr.

Mr. WiINTAUB

Mr.

LUKAC

DUMONTET

Mr. MARLIN

Mr. HOWSLL .

Director, Division of
TranSpor% and Con unications

Director, Division of .
Econmic Stability and -
Devolopment

Sceretary of the Committee



- i Bl Pl o aae i e o T e Tt =

E/AC.6/8R.23
page 3 66}

L

CONTINUATION OF DISCUSSION ON REPORT OF THE SECOND SESSION OF
THE TRANSPORT AND COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION (documents 3/789,
789/4da.1, E/AC.6/29/Rev.1l, E/AC.6/31 and E/AC. 6/32)

esoluti - and Trafispor ati rica.

" The CHATRMAN pointed out that the delegations of the
United Kingdom and of the United States of'Anerica had
submitted smendments to the UnitedlKingdom draft resolution
(doeument‘wm'.e/‘ac)). Those aniendments'-would be found in
documents B/ kC.6/29/Rev.1 and E/AC.6/32 respectively.

Mr. MOROZOV (Union .of Soviet Socialist Republics)
pointed out that the discussion had shown once again, as his

‘ delegation had already observed during the general debate on

the Report of the’ Transport and ‘Communications Commission,

S Mna 4 i

that the question of sea freight rates was an eitremely
important one for all Members of the United Nations and

particularly for the under-developed countries. The economiec

systems of such countries were suffering from the high 3

NIRRT WS

freight rates charged by transport companies which held a

monopoly of sea transport and were getting rich at their
expense. In the speeches in committee, two tendencies hed
been seen: | | |

The speeches of the represcntatives of the South Amerioan
}conntries had shown that they were relying on the assistance
which the United Nations might give in their defence against j
the all powerful capitalist monopolies which were getting rich
at their expense.

Othor speakers had taken up the defence of those
monopolies and tried to preserve their privileges. They
diverted the Committee!s attention fron the real question, -
viz. sea fieight rates, and’ ondeaVOured to 1nduce it to

examine only- the problem of inland transport. At the same

A}



E/4C.6/8R.23
page

tine, they tried to reduco the importance of the role the
Unitﬁﬁ'ﬁatimna,ghouléfggay'in the sol&%ién of the seca %réight
raﬁes problei, ‘ -
The latter tondency was to be scen in the proposal

subnitted by the United Kingdom representative (Document
E2A§;5/29) sub-paragreph (b) of which proposed to bring the
pfchﬁ@m'bcﬁbr@ IMCO, which was all powsrful in the matter by
viétué of the coptrol it.exerciscd o?er’ﬁarchant shipping.
The‘:epreseﬁtaiivcs of the Latin fnericsn countries were
right in saying that the Grganizatign in gquestion, by its
very structure, was not designed to p:dﬁeetithoir intcrests,
The United Kingdon proposal, however, entrusted the leading
fale,ngﬁtm an apprépriéi§'vnith Nationsbé:dy9 such 28 the
Tésnsy§rp and Communications Commission, but to IMCO in which
the United States of America and the United Kingdom hold a
predominant position. “‘

' ?ﬁe;vqmmgaggag~§ﬁ tho USSR was uﬂablé:to.aupport the
torns of suhwparagra§h3£b§'6f the United Kingdcm praposai;
it supported the desire exéressed by the represcntatives of
the Latin Anericen countries that thé qgeétien of sca freignt
ratas, w&ich was so Important for those eeantries, should be
mxmﬁins@{bp the Transpert and Communications Commission.

' The CHAIRMAN, replying to = question by Mr. WILLGRESS
(Canada}, said that although tho Committes ?asxdiscus$ing
paragr§§ﬁ$ {a) and {b) of tha Hnita§ Kingdon draft regélazién
jointly, a soparate vote would be taken on cach éf those
par@ggéghs.g He folt that membors would sgree that it wis
wnne#aﬁga?yltb rake %h§§¢hanga 3ugges£éﬁ in garagraph_l af
tha‘§ﬁit@§'Kingdcm amendnent (document £!§§56/29/Rov,1} to
the sffect that in the second line of the third paragrégh of
the United Kingdom draft rosolution’ (document E/AC.6/29) the



"(document E/AC.6/32) as it was substantially the sanc as that‘

_ amondment as he considorcd thgt all problems affecting sca

h/ lsc ip/k).’,\o tf_s ‘
page 5.

X ‘ \
word "Beoretardat” snould be substituted for the words
"oncutive Secretary" since the Executive Secretary is a
nember ofvthe,Secrotary-General's.staff. . ‘

.Mr. DUMONTET (Secrctary of Committee) having read
paragraph (a) of the United Kingdom améndment (documont
B/AC. 6/29/Rev 1), tho CHAIRMAN put. it to the voto.

Ihﬁ gggggtggg unanimously adoptgg pg agraph (a) o of

d 1cnded draf osolution.' ' ;

‘ The CHAIRMAN drew attention to the Chilean ancndncnt
(documont E/AC 6/31) and to the Unitod Statcs anen’ S

‘(document E/AC 6/32) to paragraph (b) of the United Kingdon

draft resolution.;.': .
Mr. STINEBOWER (Unitcd Statcs of Anorica) said tnat '

there was a typographical error in the first linc of tno

United Statcs anendnont, and suggested that the word

“Requests" should be substituted for the words "o request"
Mr. VALENZUELA (Chile) withdrew tho Chilean ancndmont <
(document E/AC.6/31) to’‘the United Kingdom draft roselution, 58

and said he would vote for the United Statcs emendment

\
/ ’

submitted by his delegationr ' : . o .

Roferring to the Internstional Maritiue Consultative - 5

Organization, ne said that the Chilean Govcrnnent had ncvor

3
considered ‘that organization as being mononolistic. It 1s a

SS T Seisdii

member of IMCO and sympathetic with its objoctives. The )
-Venezuelan delegation, however, felt for tochnical reasons

the question of freight rates shouid not be referred to that

-

‘Organization for consideration.

Mr. d'AGCOLI (Venezuela) supportod ‘the United States-

transport should be discussed by the Transport and

[ o v

f
A SRR T3 SR



EfAG¢§£Sﬁ¢23
pago ©

; Venczuclan delegation, like the Chilean delegation, was

- opposad to the mention of the Intiernational Maritiric Consul-
tative Organization in the draft resciution. Highly-

i dovoloped and under~devaloped countrices were not equally
represented on that organization gnd, therefore, for

" technical reasons, 1t should not be entrusted with the study
of such a problen as that of freight ratoes.

Mr. WILLGRESS (Canada) wcleoucd the United Statos
anendnent as a groat inprovement over provicus proposals.,
Latin Ancrican Statos wished the Communicstions and Transport
Gommlssion to have the nain reésponsibility for studying the
problen of freight rates, in order that thec Econonie
Qamﬁiséicn for Latin Ancrieca night bc assisted in the
consideration of thoﬁe problems. The Canadian dolegation,
howevor, ddd not think it proper procedure to ignore an
- agency which had been givon specisl responéib;lities in that
' field. He suggested, tacreforc, that the words "im ccnsulta-
© tion with the International Maritine Consultotive Organization”
. should be inserted in the Unitod States anendmont aftor the

words "Transport and Commmnications Commission®.
| " Mr., RIEMENS {Notherlands) sugportéd tha ancndrient
sugg&sﬁcé by the roprescntative of Canada, as he considercd
that the Transpert and Communications Comnission and the
| Inﬁergﬁtiann& Varitime Consultstive Orgenization should
. §ointly make a s. ¢ of the problens of neritine ship.ing.
Mr, STINEBOWER (0:ii.cd States of anerica) was willing,
in ordor to assist the Gu. . iwe i reaching agrmmmahtg to
A asccept the G&ﬁaﬂiaﬁ ame . .iy provided that Lhe purpose of

that anendmont wes 0 make it ﬁlwéﬁ that tho tesk in



E/4C.6/SR.23

page;?
question was prinarily to be entrusted to the Transport and
Comnunications Commission, wﬁich would, in turn, consult the
International Maritine Consultative Organization.
‘ Mr. MUNIZ (Brazil) supportcd the. United States amendnent,
since it reconciled all the points of viow which had becn
oxpressed. Although his country was a nocmber of the Inter-“
national Maritind Consultative Organization, he felt that
mo reforence to that organization _ .ould be made in the _
'“resolution, as the question of' freight rates was one whieh,
for technical reasons, should®not be referred to that Organi-
zation for consideration, )

Mr. d'ASCOLI (Venezuela) agreced with the: rcmarks of the
representative of Brazil., His delegation could not support
the Canadian anondnent suggesting ‘that the International ‘
Maritime Consultative Organization should be mentiened in the
draft resolution.

Mr. STIN“BOWER (United Statcs of America) felt that, ..
in vicw of thoe opinions expressed, it would be prcferable to
put the Canadian anendnent’ ‘tothe vote separately.

~ Mr. PHILLIPS (United Kingdon) agreed with the amendnent '
proposed by the Canadian delegation. Ho could accept the
United States amondment with the Canadian ridor as all o
points of view-which had been expressed in the COmmittee ;
wonld tnus be covered; The United Kingdon delcgation would
votc for the Canadian anendnent to the United States proposal,
and would withdraw its own'resolution in fayour of tne‘United
States.prcposal if tho Canadian anendnent to it were adoptod.

| Mr. VALENZUELA (Chile) could not support tho Canadian
anendnent, and propQScditnhtwit-be'deleted.‘ HiS'delegation
would accopt the Unitod Statgs draft resolution‘without‘the"

Canadlan anenducnt. .




E/‘wu .6/33; 23
page 8

- Mr, MOROZOV (Undon of Soviet Soglalist Republics)
conéiderea tha* the ancndment proposcd by the representative
of ﬁanada ﬂoun a&5to 3, rew;ggygdﬁétiém.@f the Unitcd Kimgdﬁmls’“
first proposalg to whiﬁh.a large nunber of thoe nonbors of the
‘Comnittoc had doclared their opposition. He drow tho
Committee's attontion to the fact that an intergovernicntal
‘organization could héi'bm COésuE%éQQQntil an agreenent hod
been signed between %hy United Nabzons and the organization
concerncd. He tnurefure opnosod the Canadian anmendnent since
it was ncithor accoptéble in substance nor in gunforﬁzty with

established precadure.

. Mr. d'ASC(} 1 (v@mzml«) pmnted out that at thoe
neeting of the Econonile Gcmaissicn for Latin Anmcrica held
rocently in Sentiago do Chile, 1t ¥Had beon unan 5n0uslg
deelded that that Commission should ask tihc Transport and
Cmmmunicaﬁions,56ﬁﬁission té_assia% it in the preperation
of a study of frelght rates; no other crgaﬁiéation hzd been
aeﬁiimne&.. The c&unﬁribs nost affoctoed by the gquestion of
freight rates were strongly cppOSﬂ& to any nention of the
Interneticnal ﬁaritim& Consultative Organizat¢un'in the
re%alution. !

. Mr. PHILLIPS (Unitod Kingdon) sald that the decisisn
roached at the Santiage de Chile Conforence hed been
influenced by the fact that there had then boen *naaequate
infornation ava 11aale on the Intornational Maritime Consulta-
ﬁiée Organization in this connection. Heo could not accopt
tho pcin% of v;cw exwréssed by thw USSR rgpresentativa.

The CHAIRMAN then put to the vot; the Canadian propcsel
that thc words "in consultation with the International

Maritince Consultative Oréagizationﬁishcﬁld be inscrtsd in



E'.3.6/8R.23
page 9

the United'étgtos draft anendment. S P
The proposal was rojcctod by 8”voto§_toA2Aw;tg 2

abstentions. ' A, =
Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Sovict Social;st Ropublics\

thought that the proposal of the: United States of Anerica
did. not differ_ from those subnitcted by the-South antrican‘ s &
countrics excopt in so far as, in velled terms, 1% again
showod tendency to givo the sca frelgh* rates question -
‘less attent;on than the Latin Amerlcan countries wished -
it to be givon as 1t mentioned ad§1t¢cnal problens., Ho

would therefogo abstain when the vote wao takoen.

Mr. STINEBOWER (United Stateés of fncrica) ‘c;xpl/lasis"ed.
the fact that, with tho excoption of a small drafting
.amenduent. wherooy problons of maritime shipping ere
nentioned rather than all transport problons, the
Unitod States proposal was in effect a quotation fron the
requost dddPOSSOQ by the Econonlc Conn,551on for Latin
Anerica to the Economic and Social Coungil. The United

States Governmont had always bcen willing, in intor-.

- T T S 2 L
tin | S ot et Al e s B g W 1

Aner*can'cohferehccs, to discuss +’*c:’i"ht. rates and ah&'
other n=r 1'tino nattors with the Latin unorican countri ics.

Aftor a brief discussion tn which ¥r. PH*LLIDD ’
(Unlted Kingdom), Mr STINﬂBOWEB n;tod Statcs of ‘Anerica)
and the CHAIRMsN took part, the laster %o uhe vote

P %~ R

o SSEP L

S

the proposal of thc United‘Statos dolegut;on that tho . ‘

words "to requost"ln the first iine of *hat dolegation's .

‘draft resolution bu replaced by tho word hRequosts" -
'~ The ¢ Committoq_gg_ptod the, proposqlmhy 7 votes to f

e ars.

2 witﬁ 8 gbstontgonv " R K

tat el el s AT



ny ’LC h,’“‘?ﬁ 23
Fage 0.

' The CHAIRMAN then put to the vote resolution § as

amended.

Ihe Committee adopted the regolution by 10 votes

with 7 sbstentions.

~ The CHAIRMAN pointed out that resolutions 6 and 7 had

already been dealt with and called on the Committes to
congider resclufion 8 ~ Co-ordination of Activities in the
Fields of Shipping, Aviatxan and Telecommunications with
regard to safety of life. '

Mr, MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Soclalist Republicsg) saild
that resolution 8§ recommended that the Report of the
Preparatory Commi%%ad of Experts de ixanamitteﬁ to each
of the organizations represented on the Commlittee which
hagd cansidered the co=ordinagtion of activitles in the flelds
mf shipping,'aviation and ﬁelecommunicationé with regard to
”safety of iife; as an, initial basis for co-operation among
then. In the second operative paragraph, it referred to
the submissian‘sf a report on the action taken by the
Safety of Li?@ at Sea Conference, and any activities
Aandertaken by the specialized agenaigg in the light of ths
Report of the Preparatory Committee of Experts.

He felt that the Economic and. Sosaal Counell could
not adopt, ¢ecommenda+ions of that k*ﬁm as to do so would
be tantamount to approving the report of the Pxeparatory
Commlttee of Experts. .

' Mr, STIVBBOWER (Unitsd States of America) sunported
veuolut*on 8, and suggested. that the follewing words should
replace the woirds "the above subject” in the third line

of paragraph (i)i=



' E/AC,6/SR.23
- Pnpe 11,

"the subject of co-ordination of activities in the
fields of shipping, aviation and telecommunications
with regard to safety of life".

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics)
felt that the Committee could not adopt a resoluticn .
conccraiag a report which had not been aublittoé to the ‘

Committee ror consideration. ‘

"Mr. LAMARLE (France) agreedxwith this comment,and
asked if the Secretariat could explain the situation.

Mr, LUKAC (Secretariat) pointed out that the Economic'
‘and Social Council had decided to convene a meeting of '_
expeits, but in view of the fact that the United Kingdom‘
Goteinment had already convened a Conference on Safety of
Life at Sea, it was suggested that the United Kingdom
Government should convene the Preparatory Committee of
' Experts. That proposal had been accepted and the
'Oommittee had met in London in Januany. The report of that
.Committee was then submitted'to the Maritime Conference, )
. econvened by the Economic and Social Council and met in
‘February 19%8, and the éomments of that Conference on the
Report of the Preparatory Committee were submitted to the
Conference on Safety, of Life at Sea in London.: ‘The
'Transport.and Communications QOmmiséion.took'note ofethef
Report and of the various~obeervations.of the Maritime
Conferance, and the draft resolution befqre the Economic .

Committee was the result of that action.
| wmmmnudm&in.e_w
amendment to resolution 8.

The CHAIRMAN then put resolittion 8 as amended to. the

‘vote.

2nei99mmithxan@nniii;mﬁxéniign_ﬁ___JamaikuLJnLia_xniga

/

&9_2_E1£h_l_§h§£§n§lﬂn R ‘ '

e e T e e e TR iy

= L2ss

PR NRRNC .




E/AC.6/SR.23
Poge 12.
Rgﬁg,gm '?”9* , _ é _
Mr,'ﬁszmBOWFR (Unt ted States of America), referring to
pasaluﬁlon 9 - Provisional Ir sumaeship uest*ennaire ~ gsald |
that, if he hed understood the President of the Economic and
Social Council rightly, the latter had suggested at a
plenary meeting that all matters relating to the Trusteeship
Qu@stiéanaira.weuld be'ﬁiséqééed together, although thet
item Qéuia not be regarded as a &epar&ta iten of the Agendns,
| Mr. LAMARLE (France) had no objection to the substance
of the United States proposal, If the resolution were put
‘to the vaté; ﬁcwever, the ?rs@ch;delegatiﬁn would have sone

further remavks to meke at a |

futgﬁ date concerning the
qﬂ&stiﬂﬁﬁﬁir&a J

The CHAIRMAN said that ohce the Committee had taken
a decisiﬁn on the matter he would speak tc the President of
the Ecuneﬁic and Social Council who would be in touch with
the vaw.aus Chairmen,ef?Cémmittéﬁ$,and wculé inform mambers
at & plemary session as o th@ esulls of ni% action.

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Sovie% %ocia ist %epublica) wnnde*eé
whether 1t would not be bebter to defer consideration of the
quaestien- in order to enable ﬁ@g{Chairmag to éarry out the
'mﬁcaaéayé consultationg with the President and other officers
of the fwunmil, and ‘to give a ¢lear iaﬁ*i éfﬂ‘ﬁf the
proeeéure-to be fallgwe&,

The CHAIRMAN euggestcﬁ that the proposal of the USER

rs@réﬂf ?lve should He Wacp ed and that consideration of

rwgnltui¢n 9 ghovld be deférred unti? gonzultations had taken

plaaglqg%h the Prauiﬁé“{'sf tlie LQOﬁﬁilv and Social Council
g Cﬂ“ﬁﬂ”ii: D3 l

e progedure susrssted.

and tne haixmap of the var.i

Lo

1y aareed to i




T a > s e ” ., e it et e o el s " L L X .
L B2 ks oy vl e il L AT g A otk L el A L a0 by il 0 ) Bt vy P - s e T o
o o s e R s Sl i e A Fhlt ol ke R it S L S S IR R
L3 e SR Y Sk g e IR 8 AL , AT s S

E/AC.6/SR.23

. ' Page 13,
. d |
The CHAIRMAN celled upon the Committee next to consider 5

resolution 10. - Passports and Frontier Formalities, -

Mr, nAMiREE (France) deciared that he would vote in
favour of the draft rezolution. "His vote would be no empty :
gesture3 since Wrance had‘led the way in the conclusion of Iy

. agreements with a 1arge ‘number of European stgtes for the &
abolition of visa and frontier formalities. France had 3 *
wished to 5ive an earnest of her desite to simnlify travel ‘
for the nationals of countries with which France carried on ; %

s !

an active trade. v ,." T ." - . - " g
o Mr, SMOTIKB (b¢ Jorvs ian Soviet Socialist Republic) 5 e
progosed that Besolution M9, 10 be set aside as it dealt with
a subjecu outside, the Council‘s field of competence. hHe
stressed.that it  was for each Government to act in the |
matter as it thought fit, RV : : | 7o
. LAMARIE (France), pointed out that the French i
delegation could endorse the sta*ehent of the representative ‘
of the Byelorussian SSR, but it saw no-contr adiction ‘between b5
1ts position on the question of principle and the support it i
\was giving to the draft resolution, as the latter 2ully
rese*ved Ju"té 86V T°3Eub" anad. oonsiderations of national

security. v ."., LT e . ~ :

Mr, MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Soclalist Re pub1ics) thought'
that Resolution No. 190 should be set aside as the question of
passports and frontler formal ties‘was entirely a matter for
individual Governments.. 'In making reconmendations on that .

- subject, the Transport, and Communications Commission. had | _ ; _?

'exceeded its terms of referenceq o

Speaking as the only member present who had attended the '_:}

L

last neeting of thq<Transport_and Communications Conmission, .
Mr. VALENZUELA (Chile) recalled that the USSR representative

(SO vl D i F



B/AC, 675 5R.23
Page l

had raised ths problem of na%ional‘scvereignty‘at that
meeting., There had been a general dsbate in which all
delegations had taken parp, and in which the French
rapresentative had given an,iéemlagiéal and historical
survey of the subject. While agrecing that it was difficult
for an international body to éelimit national sovereignty,
and that each goﬁnzryzmustﬁﬁake its own appropriate measures,

the Cormission had also aggééé, however, that the United

Nations had z right fo comsider this quegtion,

Mr, MIKAOUT (Lebanon), who had attended the Meeting of
Expert§ to sﬁa*y the quastign of waaapcrta and frontier

' |

formalitles, thought *hat_‘

?luticr No. 10 in no way affected
considerationg of natlonsl § éﬁbﬁtya since 1%t concerned the
%@gotiation of agreements, én“fif it were a question of
'agraemeﬁts, there could be ac ihfxi ngenent of soverelignty,
He bherﬁfore sappartad the v*gw exprosged by the
reprasentatives of France qgé;cniie and woild vote for the
adoption of Resolution No.1d.

M. MOROZOV {(Unicn of ch;et Socialist Republiss)
poihted out that in his v”

&h@ whole Report of the
;ransygrt and { emmuniﬂationg ﬁammiasian tended to legye
zaide problens of econonmic “@Zla%m ion between states, the

solution of which wo itld 1o

to true and effective collabora=-
%iow -~ an instafice Wﬁ% theﬂway thv sea freight raths

vqkesﬁi&a had »een dealt wit fané to deal on the other Hand
with questlons entirely ”i,w nfthg‘;%uvimfﬁ of national

sovercignty. Rasbluﬁibn ﬁ% 710 wasaan exanmple QF that

a‘vm@

tendency. The delegation! @z ,the USSR wes opposed to actlon

of that sort and would vote agaiﬁ'ﬁ the adoptlien of the draii

*

ragolubion.



" B/AC.6/SR.23
Page 15,

! ' . . . « s
Rosolution No, 1l. Iransport Statistics )

Mr. STINEBOWER (United States of Azerica) expfesséd‘.
the complete agreement of his delegatibn with the purpose’
of fhe resolution. It was partlcularly gratifying that-
the Transport and Communications Commission had given
recognition to the responsible statistical organs and to the
- specialized agencies., The ﬁqited States delegation, -
however, was-not convinced of the necessity for setting up
a formal working group. He would have thought that -the
Secretary-General could have been requested to make the
required study by'using the.resources of the Secretariat
and cailing-upon such ipdegendent experts as he might ‘
think desirable. He would therefore move that paragraph
' _(l)’of the Resolution be amended by deletion of the words
from "to set up" down,ts "This working. group should" an?
by the consequential insertion éftef the words "regional
connissions concerned" of the Qord ito"; and by the 1
substitution for the last sentence of the paragraph of the i
words "In thiz work the Secretary-General shall utilise 3
the resources of the Secretariat, calling upon the
services of such independent experts as he may consider
desirable"s |

On the suggéstion>of Mr, d;ASCOLI-(Veneguela), who

it 11 i i St il

pointed out that‘tﬂe Sccretary-General would in:an& case
make use of the Secretariat's resources, Mr, STINEBOWER

amended his proposed substitute text to read as follows:

"in this work the Secretary-Generél, in addition to

utilizing the résources of the Secretariat, may call upon .

e e b il st il s

the gervices of such independent experts as he may consider T

desirable", : » -

-



f8R. 23

) i - L3
Mr. PHITLIPS (United Kingdom) obsarved “that he nad ro

¢ subgtance pf the rescilabioh but tiought

that it might be practicébig to leave the financial

aaﬁimata concerning it until the fin 3351&1 gtinates of ithe
Stutistical C

Mr. MOR vét"f

%QWLwaiya)

foiv that the Transport and Comnun:

cxccoded Phs terms of refercnce,

rir=Goneral do distribute the work smong Divieleons

of thd Secret ariat hot for the Cormission. Tha adoption
of such a rodplution wouldientail ifinreascd expenditura.

! L , "y R " ; ‘ at s

He (the represcutative ef-;hevUSbR) considered thHal

uuutiom of expe;

other matters. ”Lthdruuai of the rescluficn wauld

obviously s¢lve the problen, but if The Ccmmittee wished i

defer dlsgussion

woudd support &

In repiy tc a questign fron Mr, £

S5R), Mr. STINEBOWER (United Staken of huerica) s-xm that

it night be possible for the Sc CﬂUt‘"“,@LBGYQT to noké the

study by ~eirg h#s own reéaurces;éﬂ& cons ul sing with the

speclalized agancies. Iéverthel ésg, as the Transport and

&

Commanications Pumniﬁsia eted bthat an puleide

group of o3 d, the United Sbates delegation

£ “

felt that the Seeretary-Géneral %f discrietion

ttés foel

o

ezll in sﬁﬁsida ernerls. uNoJiu the Conn
that that égscgatidn Werl ilwi*ﬁmut saying, ho would nob press
or his substitute s: tenbe, buf wonld be content with:

the delctmcys he had prepcsed.

‘

“the bn¢th aﬁaﬁﬁﬁwamenanyuo oo

£ f_a;.,,mg_ robe. the rropgscd

Sd



E/AC.6/SR.23

% . Page 17.
_ i g eguen
"go" were QDDIQIZQQ. by 16 votes to none with 1

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republies) séw
no necessity for a recormendation which entailed additional
expenditure. The Uniteq Nati;ns had been in existence °
for two years and should have established 1ts methods of

work, It was time to put a brake on the tendency towards

/
i o e W g™ i e

continuous expansion,

Do

it W

S IS W PR

DRIPE—

abstention,

As there was no discussion on paragraph (;;) Qi'
resolution 11, the CHATRMAN ruled that it would be
considered adopted ‘and that resolution 11 as a whole
had beon.adopteg by 14 votes to 2 with 1 abg&en&;gg.
Resolution No, 12. Co-ordination of Inland .
M. 4'ASCOLI (Venezuela) remarked that it was

!
PN o . W

difficult to separate short-term and long-terﬁ problems,

~
FONDRAF. 17 JE . NS 95 TP RN

and that it was therefore doubtful whether short-term

il s

o

problehis should be considered only at the regional level,

Latin-American countries had a fundamental long-term problem

o b e ¢

of road building, which dated from colonial times; but v
that problem had been complicafed by the lack of road-
building equipnent causediby the war. International

T i a2 e

co=operation would be required'to provide Letin America

with the road-building equipment necessary to solve both

~ ‘ . |



B/AC6/ER.23
Fago 18.

the short-tern and the long~term problems.

n "?" %3 N

Q@ag&h ﬁxQJngﬁm&&xix%&mggéﬂmﬁ
Referring to resolution 13, the CHAIR%&E'?eﬁiﬁﬁed;tha

Comzittee that yesolutionii3l of the Beonoudce and ﬁavim

MBS

Council h&é asked the Transport and communi ations Commission
for it& wp;nimn on the applicatiors of tuﬁ organizations
nontioned in rese&utimn 13, stating at the sane tine that

nembership Qf,Spaiﬁtdn any of then would be considered when

the Council came to act upon the applications,
‘The Council had also asked the ?ounc;l HGO Comniltéas
to repert on: the arganiaaiisna in qnustiua, Thie logital

course would thercfore agﬁaar t¢ Be to walt upon the report

of »hat ﬁﬁm&&@h@@’ which Lwﬁ not vat reb.
“Mr, MORCZOV (Union of Sovlet Soclalist Bmp&bzics)

wished £ shate that the ?wanspmzx and Cv,municu?%ona

Commission had been wrong im deciding to regcmmcaﬁ that
consultative status shoulﬁ %e granted € ﬁ“ganizg‘ians of

vhich Franco Syai& was a oa nber» That decision wasg contrary

to the Ganwral Aggenbly Reaalutiar oL tae aubgert, It was
iﬂpmssible *o axanine requests nade by such argagizati@ns
without faking accoufit of the fact that the Franco Governmenk

vas a nanber of then. Th rafwrﬁg a5 DaLter when the

Comnittee théught fit to -
doTugation of ths ”aﬂa:{
The CEHAIRMAN said th&% the USSR representativetls

scuss the prosent resolution; the

v ﬁ,@ppbﬁi its adoption, .

statsnoht would be noted 51 the Summary Record. " He stii
thovgﬁt”thag ‘tine would be gainev if the question were nct
vonsidaraﬁ at that meeting, but instesd were remittad to the

; ;
H

Cauﬁﬁila



e e y RS o pe [ + } Wy

R e bR €t Gl e’ e SRR

‘ ‘ I

E/AC.6/SR.23
Pagell9;

. There being no objection, the ngigbggig proposal
was adopted. ' \ ’

The CHAIRMAN amnounced that thé Committee had
'éompleted the firét item of ité agendaf , It had taken
decisions on all the resolutiohs in the Report of the
Transport and Coﬁmunicationé Commission, ggcepQ for:-

ﬁgsolugigg.h which 1£ had been agreed should be

“deferred unitil the report of the ad _hoc cormittee

on the Proposed Econonic Commissiﬁn for the Middle.

East had been considered; | )

Resolution 6, on which it had been agreed that no

action ﬁhould be taken;

-

Resolu y which had been deferred to allow the
Chairman to conSult with the President and other A??
officers of the Council conéidering the Provisiona; )
Trusteeship Questionnaire, and to report, with them;
to the éouncil; and | ; 4
Resolution 13, on which it had been agféed that no

v' action should be taken.

In avcardﬂnce with the sugge estion of Mr, MOROZOV §U8832

it uﬂg_ggg_}mg §1x agreed tga; “the ngggg "havi ggHQQngidgxgqu '
should be substituted for the words ! ggge; note of" in tge 'E

“hsgmngngg_zhg_;gﬁg;nﬁlggﬁ- |

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics)

asked the Chairman to request the Secretariat-to qiréulate

'the texts of the resolutions Just discussed in the form in ’

which thev had been ﬂdopted by the Cormittee, as certain |

ardaiments had not becn subnitted in writing.

The CHAIRMAN said that this would be done. *

PN s

CONSIDERATION OF RFPORT OF THE ECONOMIC AND EMPLOYMENT !
COMMISSION (Documents E/790 and E/790/Add.l) * . 1

The CHALRNAN announced that, as with the Report of . 4

~ o ; {
/



E/AC.6/ R .23
"’

E’}age 20, .

i

the'fransgért ané Goﬁmunicaﬁ%§g54Eammission he would fif$ﬁ§
ask ior & g@n@?a&*&iseuﬁéien of the Econoule and Emplmgm@n%_
Commission's report as a whole,

The CHAIRMAN stated that neither the Repporteur mor
Chairman of the Econonle énd;Emplgyment Commisslon were

present. “-Heiﬁoﬁi&‘ask Mr., WEINTRAUB (S8ecrcteriat) to

moke some renarks. P

| Mr. WEINTRAUS (decretariat) said that he could not

present the report but would briefly explain its contents.).
He érew.atﬁentién to two draft resolutions and poiﬁ%@d

‘out that there wero fosthotes indicating reservations by

several mombers of the Conmission.

. He said fha;, in conngetion with the World Econonic
Report, following the lines suggested by the Commigsion
thatieaéh segsion of the Couneill should haye ssme:récent
data on world ceonomic trends, the.Sesrctériat was pr&p@r%gg
a statistical supplenicnt which would be prosented to
Council menbors for fhielr iInfornetion in the near future.

The - CHATRMAN announced that gencral discussion of fhd
Eﬁ?ﬁﬁﬂiﬁ;aﬁﬁ Empzoymsht‘ﬁemmissiaé‘s report woeuwid begin
gt the next neceoting.

The Mesting £Qse St L Dl



